



Sahar Karimi

UI/UX Designer



BIRTH DATE

1991-09-08

PHONE

+98 915 613 11 79

EMAIL

saharkarimi.uix@gmail.com

TOP SKILLS

- User Interface Design (UI)
- User Experience Design (UX)
- Visual Design
- Prototyping
- Wireframing
- HTML & CSS
- Angular & Angularjs
- Reactjs

TOOLS



LANGUAGES

- Persian
- English

ABOUT ME

Since I began my work as a Front-end developer in 2012, I have always been impressed by good UI/UX design. Passion, design thinking, and problem-solving qualities made me focus on increasing my knowledge in Product design, which led me to work as a UI\UX Designer. My point of view as a designer is to provide the simplest solution to a complex problem; as an experienced designer in Programming, JS Frameworks, and System Designs, I tend to choose a route with the least amount of obstacles.

EXPERIENCE

- 2022 - Current **UI/UX Designer, Visual Designer**
Creative Pomelo
- 2020 - 2022 **UI/UX Designer, Visual Designer**
DeltaFX
- 2019 - 2020 **Front-end Developer**
DeltaFX
- 2017 - 2019 **Front-end Developer & junior UI Designer**
Hotelian.Com

COURSES AND CERTIFICATES

- User Interface Design** 2020
Amanj Academy
In this course, I learned many skills like Figma, Design systems, Style guides, Prototyping, After Effects for the present motion of UI design, etc.
Teachers: Ali Babaei, Afshin Mohammadi

EDUCATION

- 2013 **Software Engineer**
Eqbal University of Mashhad
- 2011 **UI/UX Designer, Visual Designer**
Alzahra University of Mashhad

PORTFOLIO

Visit my portfolio on my website

www.saharkarimi.com/#portfolio